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Behnke, Stephen

From: Farberman, Rhea K.

Sent:  Wed 6/29/2005 7:46 PM (GMT-00:00)

To: Kelly, Heather; Behnke, Stephen; Gilfoyle, Nathalie; Breckler, Steven J.; Newman, Russ
Cc: Mumford, Geoffrey; Strassburger, Judith

Bec:

Subject: RE: Making the PENS Report public

Heather -- Yes, | see the wisdom in getting the report to your contacts before the public
distribution..but | think that needs to happen after the internal distribution, i.e. Council
and Divisions, etc.

If all goes to plan | think we will be able to distribute the report internally Friday
afternoon and then externally Tuesday morning.

Maybe you could go fo your contacts at 9:00 AM and we will go to media and post on
the APA website at 11:00 AM on Tuesday?

How does that sound to everyone?

Rhea

From: Kelly, Heather
Sent: Wednesday, June 29, 2005 12:13 PM
To: Behnke, Stephen; 'Ron Levant’; 'Gerald P. Koocher, Ph.D."; "anton’; Gilfoyle, Nathalie; Farberman,
Rhea K.; 'Olivia Moorehead-Slaughter'; 'Ron Levant'; Breckler, Steven J.; Newman, Russ
Cc: Mumford, Geoffrey
Subject: RE: Making the PENS Report public

Hi, everyone:

If I'm reading my email correctly it sounds like the Ethics Committee is looking at the Task Force report
this afternoon and then the Board will react accordingly and as quickly as possible. Assuming it turns out
that you all think the report may be released -- Rhea, do you agree that | can send an advance copy and
cover letter to Secretary of Defense (Rumsfeld) and his underlings for Health Affairs and Intelligence
(Winkenwerder and Cambone), Attorney General (Gonzales), National Director of Intelligence
(Negroponte), possibly someone in White House domestic policy (TBA) and our psychologists in
Congress (Baird, Murphy, Osborne and Strickland)? By advance, | mean a really short period before we
send it to our membership and everywhere else (couple of hours maybe).

If so, I'd like to draft a cover letter now in case we have a quick turnaround tomorrow, and I'll need
appropriate language to go out over either Norman's or Ron's signature (which?). Steve, is there
language that you've got from whatever was sent to the Ethics Committee and Board?

Thanks,
Heather
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Heather O'Beirne Kelly, Ph.D.

Senior Legislative and Federal Affairs Officer
Science Public Policy Office

American Psychological Association

750 First Street, N.E., 5th Floor

Washington, D.C. 20002

phone 202.336.5932

fax 202.336.6063

email hkelly@apa.org

From: Behnke, Stephen
Sent: Tuesday, June 28, 2005 9:55 PM
To: Ron Levant; 'Gerald P. Koocher, Ph.D."; anton; Gilfoyle, Nathalie; Farberman, Rhea K.; Olivia
Moorehead-Slaughter; Ron Levant; Kelly, Heather; Breckler, Steven J.; Newman, Russ
Subject: Making the PENS Report public

There is a great deal of eagerness among the individuals in the military to have a copy of the
Report available as soon as possible, to share with their superiors. My sense is that this
eagerness will only increase, especially with the story that is coming out in the New Yorker, |
believe next week.

Heather, | know that on Sunday at the Task Force meeting, the military people were asking
whether it would be possible to have the report released to the US gov. before its general release,
if only by an hour. | assume you and Rhea will be coordinating on a plan.

You've probably already got this covered, so | apologize for the bother.

Steve
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